PROVINCETOWN HERITAGE MUSEUM

356 COMMERCIAL STREET PROVINCETOWN, MASS. 02657



AR No: 266

Date: August 30, 1979

Sheet: ./o/... of File ...

A Museum Established by the Town of Provincetown in 1976

TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP

| The calash was named after the |
|---------------------------------------|
| |
| carriage by the same name, having |
| a top which folded back upon itse |
| like an accordion. The bonnet al |
| folds up or down, and was of the |
| style and period of fashion commo |
| between 1840 and 1850. |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · |
| |
| |
| * |
| |
| |

